
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXT] C-141, pgs 1 and 2; Cedar Canyon 15-1 WTF North (8-15-18)
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:59:52 PM
Attachments: C-141, Signed pgs 1 and 2, CC 15-1 WTF North.pdf

 
 

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 3:25 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Dittrich, John W' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Moore, Rebecca A' <Rebecca_Moore@oxy.com>;
'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 'Jennifer
Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: [EXT] C-141, pgs 1 and 2; Cedar Canyon 15-1 WTF North (8-15-18)
 
Attached is pages 1 and 2 of the C-141 for a leak that occurred at the Cedar Canyon 15-1 WTF on
8/15/18 in Eddy County, NM.  Receipt notification and the RP number via email are greatly
appreciated.  I apologize for delay in getting this document out.  During the mass confusion in
August, this was simply overlooked. 
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
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